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Celine Fnﬂ !LKIIAutn! —

From: Calive Fong (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 942 AM

Toe 'Darren Leg'

Ce: Variessa Ngol, lensen Ow

Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION FEB 2019- SGTEITK

Dear Darren,
The valuation of SGT 997K is as below:
MV: $120K FS: $110K

As at February 2019

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: polinefong@lkkautoicom | fas: 62364315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | Slanfoga)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sant: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 9:32 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong @lkkauto.com>

Ce: Vanessa Ngol <Vanessa.Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Jensen Ow <jensen Ow@hlbank.com.sg>
Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION FEB 2015- SGT997K

Crear Celine,
We would like to have a desktop Valuation for SGTETK

Attached with log card and picture:



Best Regards

Darren Lee
PFS Cradit Approval & Collections

¥ HL Bank

1 Wallich Stresl, #29-01 Gutco Tower, Singapare Qresal
GL +65 6340 B3A38 || DID: +65 6348 8310
Wizhaite: www hibank com.sq
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Vislt ourwebsite: bitpuy/www hibank com.sg
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2202018 Singapore Used Cer Listings - saCarMart

sGCARMART.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYIRS
Toyota Estima Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Caripon price Depreciation RegDate  EngCap  Mileage  Company Avaitability
Toyota Estima L4A Aeras 5134800 $14,240 fyr &Jﬂ_‘l;l’ﬂl? 2,352 ¢tk 9,000 km Harg Harg Co. Pte Lid Available

Office No, - 64521112
Mr Hi - 96553739 | David Ang - 92376357

Toyota Esfima 2.4A Asras 131 888 £13,100 Jyr k2817 232 cc - HLrvm-_r lLeasing Pte  Avallable

[ And Exteriod Viery Widll Mibititain By Clvrien Cosgition LikeBrand Nuve, No Repais Meedad, STA Evaluation Cheek Welcome Lean And Insunce Can
Bir Arrange. Price Revise; Cafl Now Before Is Gono.

Oifice No. - 4361238
Mahym Chua - 96861333

sglariart 1s the number ane car chissifieds for parallel inpdrt c's, Toyota, Handa, Nissan, Mitsubisi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for saje, even for COE
cars, OPC cary, vans, trocks, hybrid cars, sports cars ar statonwagons, You can alo buy from a cur auction, ook up car knars, financial sarvicks, low milesgs
cars, 31 brands, carpatk Fates B chr iaurance, We have new car dealers comprsing parallel importers, mutharised car deaiers, and dsed car deakers on aur
site. Find e car price ks, new car lrunches.and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car raviaws & car hels on tha latest models. Vislt our
E@M:Miu&%mwh‘ﬁmm renl estate propertis for sl mover, Ear pEFdrmance e, car deoussion, farum discussion, commercal
uififle fpsing | - resl s,

3 2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.,
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